Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 2:00 PM

To: '‘Burfield, Brand'

Subject: RE: AlcoPark - Request for Workplan Addendum Extension
Hello Brand,

Under the circumstances detailed in your e-mail correspondence, your request for a two-week extension is
acceptable.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Burfield, Brand [mailto:brand.burfield@psiusa.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 1:31 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department; Poss, Frank
Subject: AlcoPark - Request for Workplan Addendum Extension

Paresh -

| found out from Rod Freitag that he is going to be on vacation until September 14. It will be impossible for us to get Rod
a draft of the Workplan addendum before he leaves. In order that he have enough time to review the draft before we
submit it to you, could you please grant a 2-week extension to the due date for the Workplan Addendum?

Please respond to let me know. Thank you for your consideration.

Brand Burfield, PG

Project Geologist

Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI)
4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B

Oakland, CA 94601

(510) 434-9200 x19 (office)

(510) 750-3366 (mobile)



(510) 434-7676 (fax)
brand.burfield@psiusa.com

From: Burfield, Brand [mailto:brand.burfield@psiusa.com]

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 5:12 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department; Poss, Frank
Subject: FW: AlcoPark - GeoTracker Upload Compliance

Paresh -
Regarding the "Technical Report Request" in the July 10, 2009 letter from the ACEH;

Due August 25, 2009 - GeoTracker Upload Compliance

I've checked the GeoTracker website yesterday and it looks like all monitoring reports (GEO_REPORT) from the
year 2000 to present and their associated lab data files (EDF) and groundwater elevation files (GEO_WELL) have
been uploaded. | noted that 4 of the EDF that we uploaded for 2000-01 were somehow assigned incorrect years
and requested that the info be corrected (see e-mail to GeoTracker helpdesk forwarded below). In addition, |
uploaded the SCM Data Gap Workplan and the boring log files (GEO_BORE) for all 5 monitoring points.

The only thing we don't have uploaded to GeoTracker is the survey data (GEO_XY and GEO_Z) because a
survey has not been done yet (ACEH is aware of this - a survey is proposed in the Workplan). As such, the
site appears to be in full compliance with the GeoTracker upload requirements.

Due September 8, 2009 - Workplan Addendum

We should have an addendum to the Workplan to you no later than September 8th.
Due 30 Days after Sampling - Semi Annual Monitoring Reports

The next monitoring event is scheduled for September, 2009.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!
Brand Burfield



